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From,

Sri Kumar Yogendra Narayan Singh
CHAIRMAN

SITYOG Educational and Welfare Society.

To

The Director

SITYOG Institute of Technology,
Growth center Jasoiya more
Aurangabad, Bihar-824102

Dxear Sir,

I hereby approve for filling up the existing vacancies and new posts for the
academic year 2023-24. As per the regulation of ATICTE, New Delhi and Bihar

engineering university, Patna, the number of sanctioned posts for this academic

vear is 135

[n addition to the available faculty, we hereby authorized you to proceed with the
reeruitment process and Lo appoint required faculty members to {ill the sanctioned

posts il required. = e
Sityog Institute of Technology
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From,
Sri Kumar Yogendia Narayan Singh
CHAIRMAN

SITYOG Rducational and Welfare Society.

To

The Director

SITYOG Institute of Tech nology,
Growth center Jasoiya more
Aurangabad, Bihar-824102

Dear Sir,

| hercby approve for filling up the existing vacancies and new posts for the
~ academic year 2022-23. As per the regulation of AICTE, New Delhi and
Aryabhata Knowledge University, Patna, the number of sanctioned posts for this

academic year is 135,

In addition to the available faculty, we herchy authorized you to proceed with the
recruitment process and to appoint required faculty members to fill the sanctioned

posts if required.

Siiyog Institute of Technology

CHAIRMAN, PR,
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From,

Sri Kumar Yogendra Narayan Singh
CHAIRMAN

SITYOG Edueational and Welfare Society,

To

The Director

SITYOG Institute of Tech nology,
Growth center Jasoiya more
Aurangabad, Bihar-824102

Dear Sir,
I hereby approve for filling up the existing vacancies and new posts for the
academic year 2021-22. As per the regulation of AICTE, New Delhi and

Aryabhata Knowledge University, Patna, the number of sanctioned pasts for this

academie year is 130,

In addition to the available faculty, we hereby authorized you o proceed with the

recruitment process and Lo appoint required faculty members to fill the sanctioned

posts if required.

Sityog Institute of 'J'e-:hl'lufog;}f
R MNSy,

CHAIRMAN Chairimg,
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From,

Sri Kumar Yogendra Narayan Singh
CHAIRMAN

SITYOG Educational and Welfare Sociely,

To

The Director

SITYOG Institute of Technology,
Growth center Jasoiya more
Aurangabad, Bihar-824102

Dear Sir,

I hereby approve for filling up the existing vacancies and new posts for the
academic year 2020-21. As per the regulation of AICTE, New Delhi and
Aryabhata Knowledge University, Patna, the number of sanctioned posts for this

academic year is 126.

[ addition to the available faculty, we hereby authorized you to proceed with the
recruitment process and to appoint required laculty members Lo fill the sanclioned
posts il required.

Sityog Institirte of Technology
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From,

Sri Kumar Yogendra Narayan Singh
CHAIRMAN

SITYOG Edueational and Welfare Society.

To

The Director

SITYOQG Institute of Technology,
Growth center Jasoiya more
Aurangabad, Bihar-824102

Dear Sir,

I hereby approve for filling up the existing vacancies and new posts for the
f S academic year 2019-20. As per the regulation of AICTE, New Delhi and
Aryabhata Knowledge Universi ty, Patna, the number of sanctioned posts for this

academic year is 105.

In addition to the available laculty, we hereby authorized you o proceed with the
recruitment process and to appoint required laculty members (o fill the sanetioned

posts il required.

Sityop Institiite of Technology

Chrivtian

CHAIRMAN
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From,

Sri Kumar Yogendra Narayan Singh
CHAIRMAN

SITYOG Educational and Welfare Society,

To

The Director

SITYOG Institute of Tech nology,
Growih center Jasoiya maore
Aurangabad, Bihar-824102

Dear Sir,

I hereby approve for filling up the existing vacancies and new posts for the
~ academic year 2018-19. As per (he regulation of AICTE, New Delhi and
Aryabhata Knowledge U niversity, Patna, the number of sanctioned posts for this

academic year is 155,

In addition to the available faculty, we hereby authorized you to proceed with the
recruitment process and to appoint required faculty members to fill the sanctioned
posts il required.
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